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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2022 9:20 AM
To: Tan, Bennie-WZ
Subject: [Seek Mandate] - AIG Ref: 4334779713SG // LKK Ref: CC3/AIG21011245/Kpa3 

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJS7822E(AIG) AND SHC5495L ON 29/10/2021]

Dear Bennie, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Based on our record, our surveyor conducted survey upon receive notification from third party repairer on 
02/11/2021(Tuesday). We have informed third party that our previous offer for LOR & LOI is fair and reasonable. 
However, third party disagreed on our offer and provided breakdown for our consideration. 
 
Due to accident happening & taxi grounded into workshop late Friday and crossover weekend. 

 
 
The summary is as follows: - 
 

 TP proposed Propose Revise Offer 
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 6,076.69 $ 6,076.69 
2. Loss of Rental  $    625.95 (6.5days x $96.30) $    481.50 (5days x $96.30) 
3. Loss of Income  $    325.00 (6.5days x $50.00) $    250.00 (5days x $50.00) 
4. LTA/GIA Search Fee $         7.49 $        7.45 

Total $ 7,035.13 $ 6,815.64 
 
For LOR & LOI, we are intending to revise offer up to 5days(2 repair days + 1Sunday +1PRS +1PH). 
 
Kindly let us have your mandate/instruction after reviewing the matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 
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